Tim Carroll

From: Melanie Becker [treasurer@chilmarkma.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 3:04 PM

To: execsec@chilmarkma.gov

Subject: FW: Town of Chilmark: Post Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures

Attachments: Town of Chilmark - Post Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures.DOC

Tim,

| just spoke with Sam Gill. They are not asking the selectmen to vote on a procedure (so it doesn’t need
to an agenda item for 2/7) but there will be wording in the bond settlement documents asking the
selectmen to request the Treasurer to adopt a Post Issuance Compliance Procedures policy in
conjunction with Bond Counsel.

Melanie

From: Melanie Becker [mailto:treasurer@chilmarkma.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 2:02 PM

To: execsec@chilmarkma.gov; Emily Day (accountant@chilmarkma.gov)
Subject: FW: Town of Chilmark: Post Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures

Tim and Emily,

Please see the email below and the attachment.

The Post- Bond Issuance procedure that Bond Counsel is recommending for us to adopt will require (I
think) some extra steps on our part.

Sam Gill, from Rick Manley’s office, does offer to set up a conference call to talk about it if we want.
What are each of your thoughts?

Thanks,

Melanie

From: Gill, Sam [mailto:SGill@edwardswildman.com]

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 8:14 AM

To: 'mbecker@chilmarkma.gov'

Cc: Gill, Sam

Subject: Town of Chilmark: Post Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures

Hi Melanie,

| have attached a set of Post Issuance Tax Compliance Procedures in connection with the issuance of
tax-exempt bonds and other tax-benefited obligations by the Town. As you know, the Town's 2012 Wharf
Reconstruction Bonds will be selling tomorrow. One of the closing documents in the closing package

you will receive from us will be the IRS Form 8038-G. The IRS has recently updated Form 8038-G

and now inquires whether issuers have established written policies regarding post issuance tax
compliance. As a result of such inquiry, we have prepared the attached procedures and we are
recommending that our clients establish post issuance tax compliance procedures in the attached form.

Please note that the Town does not need to take any formal action to adopt the procedures, but the
procedures should be kept on file in your office and implemented by you. After you have had a chance to
review the procedures, please let me know if you would like to set up a short conference call to discuss
the procedures and to answer any questions you may have.

If the Town would like to establish the attached procedures, please send me an email to indicate, if such
is the case, that the Town has established tax compliance procedures in the attached form.

Thank you,

Sam M. Gill

Edwards Wildman Palmer LLP
111 Huntington Avenue
Boston, MA 02199-7613
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The partnerships of Edwards Angell Palmer & Dodge LLP and Wildman, Harrold, Allen & Dixon LLP merged on October 1, 2011. The
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail message from Edwards Wildman Palmer LLP and Edwards Wildman Palmer UK LLP is intended only for the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This e-mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail by accident, please notify the sender immediately and destroy this e-
mail and all copies of it. We take steps to protect against viruses but advise you to carry out your own checks and precautions as we
accept no liability for any which remain. We may monitor emails sent to and from our server(s) to ensure regulatory compliance to
protect our clients and business. Edwards Wildman Palmer UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England (registered
number OC333092) and is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of members' names and their professional
gualifications may be inspected at our registered office, Dashwood, 69 Old Broad Street, London EC2M 1QS, UK, telephone +44 207
583 4055.

Disclosure Under U.S. IRS Circular 230: Edwards Wildman Palmer LLP informs you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, including any attachments, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding
federal tax related penalties or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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